

Annex

Public redacted

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 September 2019 09:43
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: Chamber's decision on Mr Yekatom's defence request for inter partes communication of requests for redaction of the live feed

Dear Counsel,

The Chamber notes the request that all parties be notified of requests for redaction of the public live feed, submitted by the Defence for Mr Yekatom yesterday: see English transcript, ICC-01/14-01/18-T-0008, page 5, lines 17 to page 6, line 13.

The Chamber notes that, as a matter of general practice, these requests are submitted on an ex parte basis. Furthermore, due to technical constraints, requests for redactions of the live feed must be submitted, considered and, if approved, implemented within and as much in advance as possible of a 30-minute delay. It is paramount to ensure that approved redactions be effective.

The parties are free to notify the other parties of their pending request (as it has been done by the Prosecutor yesterday in the afternoon); however, it would not be advisable to depart from the standard practice and make this a required additional step. Furthermore, the Chamber reminds the parties that reclassification of a redacted passage may always be requested at a later stage.

Thank you and kind regards.

[REDACTED] on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II